STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room – Room B
MEETING DATE:	June 28, 2018 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Mary Riddick, Secretary 2
PUBLIC PRESENT:	Peter Berdon Robert Shea

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Commission approves the minutes of June 26, 2018.

PROVISIONALS:

- RAGAINI, RAYMOND P. LCA.8023 Space Ballroom, Hamden, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with a provisional liquor permit.
- PATEL, AJESH B. LCA.8032 Courtyard Southington, Southington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of \$500.00 fee, 8 x 10 photo of the exterior taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with a provisional liquor permit.

3. PITSOULI, MELPOMENI – LCA.8034

Patroklos Restaurant Pizzeria, Torrington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of bill of sale and seller's affidavit. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with a provisional liquor permit. Endorse patio.

- 4. **CHEN, SHUO LIR.19902** The Hungry Crab, West Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of abandonment affidavit, 8 x 10 photo of the exterior taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior.
- 5. WRIGHT, JOYCELYN LIR.19948 JB Vibes, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of \$500.00 fee and copy of CT sales and use tax permit. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with a provisional liquor permit.
- 6. MARTINEZ, JOSE LIR.19958 Thames Landing, New London, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of the \$500 fee and an 8x10 Photo of the exterior of the premises taken from directly across the street or highway showing trade name sign. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional liquor permit. Endorse Patio.

FINALS:

- 7. **DELAURA, ADAM S. LMP.62** Labyrinth Brewing Company, Manchester, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 8. **LERUM, THOMAS J. LSW.1310** Hammler Wine Corp, Carmel Valley, CA The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.
- SUWAN, SUMON LRW.5420 Pho & Spice, Cheshire, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Permit may be issued after July 18, 2018. Endorse service bar only.
- BUONO, CARMELA LCA.8030 J. P. Dempsey's, New Haven, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Endorse patio and interior access.

Liquor Control Minutes June 28, 2018 Page 3 of 4

11. ZITOFSKY, JEREMY S. – LIP.15555 BJ's Liquors, Southington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of copy of CT sales tax permit, 8 x 10 photo of the exterior taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing trade name sign, 8x10 photos of the completed interior including shelving, coolers and cash register. Endorse interior access.

12. SUPHASAWAD, RAPEPAT - LIR.19904

Noodles & Rice Bistro, LLC, New London, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of completed publication notice, CT sales use tax permit with correct address and sketch of basement with dimensions showing lockable storage.

- 13. AU, RICKY W. LIR.19909 Samurai Noodle Bar and Grill, Mystic, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse patio.
- 14. PIRES, LUIS F. LIR.19917 O'Camelo Restaurant, Hartford CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of completed publication notice, sketch of basement with dimensions showing lockable storage area. Permit to be issued after July 9, 2018.

<u>OTHER</u>

- 15. **MORRELL, ERIN E. LUW.36** House of Bollstadt, New Haven, CT The Commission approves request of additional consumer bar (1) for Saturday, September 15, 2018.
- 16. **KENNEDY, WILLIAM E. LPC.246** VFW Post 9460, Stratford, CT The Commission approves request of extension of use for July 14, 2018.

17. RAMOS, FELICITA – LIC.1939

Puertorican Society of New Britain, New Britain, CT The Commission approves request of extension of use for July 21, 2018.

- 18. **BECKER, JEREMY S. LRW.5404** New Thai Restaurant, LLC, Bloomfield, CT The Commission approves the request to extend provisional permit.
- 19. **KWOK, CHUN Y. LCA.7988** Eat Noodle, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the request to extend provisional permit.
- 20. **STRADZCUK, BRIAN LIR.19480** The Social, New London, CT The Commission approves request of extension of use and an additional consumer bar (1) for July 13 and 14, 2018.

Liquor Control Minutes June 28, 2018 Page 4 of 4

21. **ORTEGA, JAQUELINE – LGB.15333** Los Basilio Mini Market, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the request to extend provisional permit 60 days for replacarding.

Adjourned 9:10 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division mer